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Jeanie Bourke - RE: side step detail Plasmine

From: Jeanie Bourke

To: Mark Fortin

Date: 8/30/2012 4:06 PM
Subject: RE: side step detail Plasmine

Thanks

>>> Mark Fortin <MFortin@fortinconstruction.com> 8/30/2012 2:08 PM >>> b
Is this sufficient? f({,ﬂ)

Thank you, 2} 4
Mark Fotin y\
Fortin Construction Inc.

(207)786-8737 ext. 215

Cell (207)576-8568

fortinconstruction.com

Scan this QR code to save my contact information!

%% °» L
%% g O
s
From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:JMB@portlandmaine.gov] %@%ﬁ, %’;‘9
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 1:23 PM 2 %
To: Mark Fortin %@%
Subject: Re: side step detail Plasmine S %

I would like the description labels to be complete...it is not clear what some say....
Thanks

>>> Mark Fortin <MFortin@fortinconstruction.com> 8/30/2012 12:22 PM >>>
Do you need me to change anything? Or are we all set?

Thank you,
Mark Fortin

On Aug 30, 2012, at 9:00 AM, "Jeanie Bourke" <JMB@ portlandmaine.gov> wrote:

Not to be picky Mark, but the descriptions are broken up.
Jeanie :

>>> Mark Fortin <MFortin@fortinconstruction.com> 8/29/2012 1:55 PM >>>
Here is the updated plan. Please let me know if we need anything else.
Thank you,
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Mark Fotin

Fortin Construction Inc.

(207)786-8737 ext. 215

Cell (207)576-8568

fortinconstruction.com

Scan this QR code to save my contact information!

<mime-attachment.jpg>

From: Jeanie Bourke [mailto:JMB@portlandmaine.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:27 PM

To: Mark Fortin

Subject: RE: side step detail Plasmine

If the stair is exiting from the industrial area, the toe kick is allowed up to 7". Graspable hand rails
are always required on both sides of stairs with returns at 34"-38", with few exceptions.

Just remember the tread dimension is measured from tread nose to tread nose.

Thanks for getting these details,

Jeanie
&

>>> Mark Fortin <MFortin@fortinconstruction.com> 8/29/2012 9:24 AM >>>

| am not sure how you classify the use of this stairway, it is attached the warehouse/storage area
of the office building. | would consider that industrial, no customers will be using this set of stair; it
will be employee only entrance. The reason we had left the toe kick is because that is what they
requested, but if we need to make if flush for code we will. Please let me know on that.

We were planning on using a 2x4 railing. | guess that is not considered “graspable” but we did not
have plans of putting in a second rail. Again if we need to add a graspable rail, just let me know

and we will.
| will have our architect draw the framing details and cross section and get that back to you. We

can also make the total tread depth 11"

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 9:01 AM

To: Mark Fortin

Subject: Re: side step detail Plasmine

Hi Mark,

I believe Don is the inspector in that area of the city, call 874-8703 or email
buildinginspections@portlandmaine.qgov to schedule.

On the stair design, I have the following comments as this will be required at inspection:

1. This is labeled as Plasmine Office Building, so is this business use or industrial? Reason being is
that the landing is required to be at the level of the floor with some exceptions based on use, and
business is not one of them.

2. The net tread is required to be 11" with no nosing projection, 90 degrees to the riser or an
angled riser so an 11" seat cut.

3. Can you please provide more detail on the framing, ie. cross section showing beam size and
bearing detail, joists and connectors.

4.1s the top rail on the stairs graspable and will there be another handrail on the wall?

Thanks Mark,

Jeanie
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Jeanie Bourke
CEQ/LPI/Plan Reviewer

City of Portland

Planning & Urban Development Dept./ Inspections Division
389 Congress St. Rm 315

Portland, ME 04101

jmb@portlandmaine.gov
Direct: (207) 874-8715

Office: (207) 874-8703

>>> Mark Fortin <MFortin@fortinconstruction.com> 8/28/2012 3:26 PM >>>

Hey Jeanie,

Here is the side steps detail you requested when we got the final grade dimensions for the loading
dock at Plasmine, 33 Bishop st.

I understand this is last thing we need to submit to you for permitting/inspection up to this point,
correct? If | you need anything else from us, please let me know.

If you have any questions on the drawing or anything about the job please give me a call or
respond.

P.S. is Don the man that will be inspecting the framing and completion of the project as well? Or is
he just the concrete/foundation inspector?

Again, thank you for all your help and patience with me and my company throughout this project!
Thank you,

Mark Fotin

Fortin Construction Inc.

(207)786-8737 ext. 215

Cell (207)576-8568

fortinconstruction.com

Scan this QR code to save my contact information!

<mime-attachment.jpg>
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SHALL NOTEY ENGREER OF ANY [NSCREFANGES. FF FINSH FLOOR STRUCT STRUCTLRAL
SEEMC CRITERA e FLANGE
SO0 SITE CLASSFICATON = D FOUNDATIONS SHALL BEAR ON UNDXSTLREED NATHE SOL, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWSE. BEARNG ELEVATIONS AR fLooR T
DESICN SPECTRAL RESPONSE ACCELFRATION: SHALL BE LOWERED HERE SUNTABLE SOLS ARE NOT EN WHERE OVEPEXCAVATION HAS OCOURRED, I 00T 4B 100 AND BOTTCH
=37 CGHTRACTOR MAY PLACE LEAN CONGRETE ON TOP OF NATVE SOL. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY THE Fi6 FOOTNG 00, T/CONS 1P OF CORCRETE
T CECTECHNCAL AND STRUCTURAL ENGMEER T ANT UNSUITASLE SOLS ARE ENCOUNTERED PROR T0 PLADNG FY FELD VERIFY /TG, T0F 0P OF FODTNG
SEISMC USE GROUP | FOUNDATIONS. TEWPERATARE
SEISMC DESGH CATECORY © ¢ 5 T/SHELF TP O SEF
WOCFCATION COEFFIGENT_R = 6.5 FOUNDATICN WALLS SHALL EE BACKRLLED SYULTANEGUSLY ON BOTH SOES OF THE WALL FICNDATON WALLS oAy CALVANGZED g 19 OF 988
occup;,w BEORTANCGE FACTOR..I = 1.0 KD SLAS—ON—GRADES SHALE REACH THER FULL 23 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRINGTH PRIOR 70 BADKFLUING THE /5% TP 0F STERL
SEAR— Mo CstW=DOGtH CONTRASTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPRARY SHORNG/ERACNG FOR KALLS WHEN BACKPULE IS PLACED PRYCR TO HOR, HORGZ HORLZONTAL T/RNL 109 OF WAIL
{6 = SESMC WEIGHT) CONGRETE. ACHEVING ITS FUAL 23 DAY STRENGTH, BACKFLL FOR FOUNDAT:ON WALLS 15 BASED ON DRANED [ HOLLOA STRUCTURAL SHAPE STRUSTLRAL TUENG
CONDITHONS.  S6E ARCHITFCIURAL, CIVL, AND WECHAMCAL DRAWNGS FOR FOUNDATION DRANAGE SYSTEW. H KEIcHT LA AL
PROTECT FOUNDATONS FROU FROST D KEEP BOTION OF TRONCH DRY BUENG CONSTRUCTION. F INSDE FACE
CROUNDWATER 5 ENCOUNTERED NEA BASE OF THE FOOTWNGS, EXCAYATIONS SHALL BE m WaH e VKLESS NOTED OTHERMSE
CERATERG) DR CHATEETIR SUSFACE BATER SHALL B2 DNERTED WA FROM ECAVAIONS nFo INFORMATION VER VERT VERTICAL
B B SO S B A rooo . s
EXCAVATION, BACY] RUCT g [ STRUCTURAL STEEL WDE FLANGE
DESIGN CRITERIA SCALE: wTS | SwmnY, K KP (1 KP = 1,000 LES) o iy
ks KPS PER SQUARE MNCH o el
HL CONCRETE WORK, WCLUDING MATERIAL SELECTION, ALMXTURES, MIGNG, AND PLACEMENT CF CONCRETE s BORK POINT
SHALL BE IN CONFORMANCE WITH APPUCABLE BULDING CODES. W ADDITION, REFERENCE THE TOLLOWNG ul L
CONCRETE STANDARDS AMD SPEORICATIONS: EOUNDATION NOTES SCALE: TS "3 WELLED WRE FARRIC
G 313 AUERICAN DDNCRETE INSTTUTE BULDNG CODE REQUREMENTS FOR REWFORUED CONCRETE
D1 o S T S i shane G
2F ¥ ALL (UBER SMALL BE VISUALLY CRADED AND STAYFED WTH ORADE DESIGNATION, SPECES, AND ADDTIONAL \
AD 305 STANDARD SPECFICATION FOR COLD WEATHER CONCRETNG INSPECTION INFORMATION, UN.0. A, 5 ABBREVIATIONS SCALE: NTS
AD 305 STANDARD PRACTICE FOR CLRNG CONCRETE
) CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO PROTECT TWSER FROM PEATHER AND DAVPNESS DO NOT STALK M SUCH A
REQURED COWCRETE PARAMETERS ARE AS FIXLOTS: BAY AS 0 CAUSE MARPING DR PREYENT ADEQUATE AR GRCULATION. SLOPE DESCNATION SLOPE UNDISTURBED: EARTH
LOCATION WAX W/C RATIO fc AR~ENTRANMENT W00 GRADES AMD SPEQES: ; )
L SPRUCE-PIRE-FIR, Nod/No.2 (R BETTER FOR TYPICAL LUMBER [JOISTS, WALLS, ETG) UND,
INT, CONG. /AALLS/SLABS E) 3,000 PR T 2. USE SOUTHERN YELLGW PINE FOR EXTERICR DXPOSURE APPLICATIONS AND WEERE SHOWS ON DRAWNGS ELEVATION 4RX —& e
AS PRESERVATIVE FRESSURE TREATED LUMBER (PT OR PPIL
FOUNDATICHS, FOOTINGS, A WERE KOTED 1V 0N DRAWNGS, PROVIOF YERSA LAN 3100 BY BO'SE CASCADE, OR EQUIVALENT, WHCH 12
& FOUNDATION WALLS 52 3000 PR 575 HAS THE FOULONG WAGUM ALLOWASLE STRESSFS: ROOF ATOH g COMPACTED STRUCTURAL FILL
BT, SLAB-CN-CRADE A 4,000 5t 2% & K A LA PROPERTIES: .
Fb = 3100 P& Fo = 2510 P (PARRLLEL TO GRAN) SPAN DIRECTION b CONGRETE
EXT. SUAB-ON-GRADE 45 4,000 PSl L ER Fy = 285 P Fe = 750 PS (PERPENIKOULAR TO GRAN)
Ft = 1555 P§I E = 2.000.000 P PN
SECTION MARK GROUT [:l
WHEFE: W/C = WATER 10 CEMENT RATIO AXD STRUCTURAL LUMBER SHALL HAYE A MAXMUM MOISTURE CONTENT OF 19X SECHON Ko
f¢ = COMPRESSNE STRENGTH OF CONCRETE AT 28 DAYS ; >
PROVIOE PRESSURE TREATED OR WOLVANTZED LUMBER FOR ALL LUMBER I CONTACT WTH MASONRY OR [HG. BHERE SO SRICK
MAXMUM ADGREGATE STZE SHALL BE 34", I CONFORMANCE WTH ASTY G35, DONCRETE.  ALL CORNECTORS THAT ARE IN DDNTACT WITH PRESSURE TREATED LUMSER SHALL BE HOT-0i
USE PORTLAND OEMENT TIPE Ly DOHFORIMANCE WITH ASTH 150. GALVANZED, UNO.
AR ENTRAMING ADVIXTURES SHALL DONFORM TO ASTM C Z60. an
ADUXTURES SHALL CONFORM 10 "SPECRICATION FOR CHEMCAL ADVIXTURES FOR CONCRETE® ASTM  494. NOMNAL SZES ARE TYPICALLY REFERENCED O THE DRABNGS. PROVIDE ACTUAL S12ES AS SET FORTH N
FLY ASH USED AS ADWITURES SHALL CONFORM T0 ASTH C 61& 0%, D AR 6 L0 VU TARY PRONGCT STARORD 0.2,
CALCILY CHUORDE OR ALMIXRUEES CONTANNG CLLCUM CHLORDE 1S NOT PERMITTED.
ALL PLYHDOD SHALL BE APA RATED CBK SHEATHNG:
VAYMUY LMD AFTER THE ADDITION OF A WATER-REDUONG ADVKTURE 15 B INCHES. 1. USE " PLYWOOD WAL SHEATHAZ ATTACH PLY&DOO WTH LONG SDE PERPENTICULAR TO WAL
STUIS. STAGGER PANR. ENDS AND BLOCK ALL PANEL EDEES.
CONCREIE EPOSED 10 FREEENG AYD TRAKHG, OLUONG FORDATONS, FUOTAGS, FOUIDATON WAL, 2 UsE x‘ PLYE00D ROOF SHEATHNT. ATTACH PLYAOOD WITH LONG SDE PERPENTICLLAR T0 FRAMNG.
10 BERCR WALKBAYS SHALL BE AR NTRAAED WM AR CONTENT BETHERN S8 40 BL STAGGER PANEL ENDS. USE SHEATHNG CUPS BETAEEN SHEETS RMERE BLOCNING IS NOT FEGUIRED,
CUTR, \FIEN 5 USE % PLYWOOD FLOGR SHEATHNG  ATTACH PLYAMOOD WP LONG SOE PERPENDCULAR TO FRAMNG.
SHALL BE PROYIDED FOR HEATMNG CONCRETE MATERIALS AND PROTECTNG CONCRETE DURNG STAGGER PANEL ENDS.
NEAR~FREEZNG OF: FREEZING WEATHER. REFERENCE AQH 306, AS NOTED ADGVE, FOR RECOMVENDATIONS
FOR COLD WEATHER CONCRETING. PROVIDE FULL DEPTH BLOGKING AT ENDS AND WTERIOR SUPPORTS OF ALL JOSTS AND RAFTERS BHERE 6\
JOSTS AN RAFTERS FRAME OVER SUSPORTS. PROVIDE 153 DIAGOHAL BRUGNG OR FULL DEPTH SOLD v/ o
COMTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT PROPOSED CONGRETE WX DESCN AND LABORATORY TESTS OF FABRICATED BLOCKING FOR EACH B—0" OF SPAN FOR ALL JOSTS AND RAFTERS. 6\
CYUNDERS VERFYING CONCRETE STRENGTH OF: PERFORMANCE HISTORY OF X TO ENGNEER FOR (’ )/
ACCEPTANCE PROR TO PLACEVENT OF CONCRETE. CONCRETE USED 8 SITE SIALL BE FIELD TESTED : ¢ ‘ L 2
JERRANE T A0 N TE FRESAG G A0S NG A, THD T s esaTor WHERE BEAMS ARE LABEZED ON FLAN, DO NOT SPLIDE BEAM NOR ANY FLY OF BEAM BETWEEN SUPPCRTS. 7% & %
BOICATE SUUMP, AR CONTENT, A0 TEEPERATURE.  OOMP) § TEST 1 oo COMMENDED SOHED! REFEREN ! c UND. )
#0247 70 DTS A A% ADOTONAL CTLIER O A 5 DAY BIEAK, ° AECESSARY.  FROVEE A S ORNYTSS, SPAG. TR AL FRAPIS VAVSERS MACH AR FSLT U IS0 A MM o 71005 G L o)
SET OF 4 CARDERS FOR EACH PLACEVEN] AND PER 50 CUEIC YARDS OF CUNCRETE PLACED. THE OF 16¢ NALS AT 12° O.C STABGERED, LEESS OTHERSSE NOTED I BOCA OR ON THE DRAWNGS. NAL < o ‘..9
GRNER SHALL PAY FOR ALL CONCRETE TESTING. : ' Q. 7
WULTPLE LW'S TOCETHER AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER USING A MNMLA OF 2-RDFS ¥ 164 (o) .
COMSTRIGTON JONTS I WALS SHALL BF PERMITIED AS DETRLED ON THE STRUGTURAL DRAPINGS. NALS AT 12° o STAGGERED. ALL FASTENERS, NUTS, AND WASHERS SHALL 5P HOT-DIPED GALVANZED. % © . ‘_7
SURFACES OF CONCRETE CONSIRUCTON JONTS SHALL BE CLEANED AND LAITANCE REMCHED. BMEDIATELY ,
BEFORE NEW CONCRETE IS FLACED, CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE WETTED AND STLADING BATER ALIGH COLUMNS SUCH THAT DOLLRENS BEAR CONTIUGUSLY TO FOURDATION SUPPORT. ¢o' %
JONTS 4|
REMOVER. | VERTICAL GORSTRICTON i RALLS SHALL HOT EXCEES & SPACTG OF 40 FEET. PROVDE HORIZONTAL BLODKING FOR AL LOAD BEARING WALLS AT §'-0" O.C VERTICAL MAKMAL ‘%%Sb
BHERT FLECIRCAL CONDUNT/ RADIANT HEATWG TUBES RUN B THE THEY SHALL BE LOCATED AT 2 b
WD-DEPTH D;C#E B ﬂm):‘[ m?f AND SLEEVES ARE hé‘,"%mm SUBMIT SHOP DRAMASS FOR ALL PREFAERICATED WOOD MI¥STS AND WALL PANELS TO ENGAEER FOR REVEW ) '}0
PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION. o D
ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL DONFORM TO ASTY FIS54. ANCHOR BOLTS SHALL HAVE HEAYY HEX NUTS AND (]
LOCK WASHERS,
CONCRETE NOTES SCALE: NTS WOOD NOTES SCALE: NTS LEGEND SCALE: NTS
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NOTE:

i. PROYVDE # OF FULL HEGHT KNG STUDS ON EACH SIE OF
DPENNG 10 MATCH 4 OF NTERRLBTED STUDS © WALL OPENG.
et (2) FULL HEIGHT KNG STUDS © EACH SDE OF OPENAG.

2. AL HEADERS SUPFORTED BY MNBAM OF (1) JADX STUD.

3. WADOW StL PLATES KNMUK (21266 ON THE FLAT.
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